
TIRZ 17 Redevelopment Authority 

Memorial City Redevelopment Authority 


Houston, Texas 


The Board of Directors of the TIRZ 17 Redevelopment Authority (aka the Memorial City Redevelopment 
Authority) will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday, Qecember 3,2013 at 7:30 am, in the HEB Community 
Room, 9710 Katy Freeway, Houston TX 77055, to discuss, and if appropriate, act upon the following 
items: 

1'. 	 Call meeting to order, take attendance, and verify a quorum is present. 
2. 	 Comments from the public. 
3. 	 Approve minutes of Board of Directors meeting dated October 29,2013. 
4. 	 Financial and bookkeeping matters, including payment of invoices, review of investments and 

project cash flow reports. 
5. 	 Local Interaction Group report and update. 
6. 	 SpeCial presentation to the Board of Directors regarding TIRZ 17 website upgrade. 
7. 	 Solicit proposals from technical consultants to upgrade and maintain TIRZ 17 website. 
8. 	 Authorize the purchase of safety vests and hard hats with TIRZ 17 logos. 
9. 	 Lumpkin Road Improvements Project, including: 

a. 	 Open discussion and Board approval for landscape amenities packages A or B. 
b. 	 Review and approve task order from SWf'. Group for CIP #1709, "Professional Design 

Services - Lumpkin North of Westview." 
10. W140 Detentian Basin Project, including: 

a. 	 Construction status of basin package (Phase II). 
b. 	 Approve pay estimates and change orders for construction of Briar Branch Detention 

. 	" Basin Package (Phase II). 

; : 11. Barryknoli' East Improvement Project, including: 


a. 	 Construction status. 
b. Approval of time modifications, changes in work or pay applications. 


1,2. Executive Director's Report. 

13. Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.072, Texas Government Code, to 

delibe~ate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property. 
14. Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action regarding the purchase, exchange, 

lease, or value of real property. 
15. Review and approve agreement from Collins Law Firm for CIP #1735 Detention Basin, 


"Professional Legal Consulting Services - Project Specific." 

16. Adjournment. 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to 
contact Don Huml at (713) 829-5720 or donhuml@houstontirz17.org at least 72 hours prior to the meeting so that 
appropriate arrangements can be made. For complaints or concerns regarding compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, please contact Don Huml, Executive Director for the Authority. 

459925 don's.docx 

Page 1

mailto:donhuml@houstontirz17.org


MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
TIRZ 17 Redevelopment Authority/Memorial City Redevelopment Authority 

City of Houston, Texas 
 

October 29, 2013 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the TIRZ 17 Redevelopment Authority/ 
Memorial City Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) met in regular session, open 
to the public, on October 29, 2013, in the HEB Community Room, 9710 Katy Freeway, 
Houston, Texas. 
 
Board members in attendance: 
Ann T. Givens, Chair  
Bob Tucker 
David A. Hamilton, P.E. 
Glenn Airola 
John Rickel 
Zachary R. Hodges 
 

Board members not in attendance: 
Brad Freels 
 

Staff in attendance: 
Don Huml – Executive Director  
 
Consultants in attendance: 
Michelle Lofton  – ETI Bookkeeping Services  
Muhammad Ali and Raphael Ortega – Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam, Inc. (“LAN”) 
Jessica Holoubek and Susan Hostetler – Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP  
James Vick and Amy Harper – SWA Group 
Wayne Klotz – Klotz Associates, Inc. (“Klotz”) 
 
City of Houston representatives in attendance: 
Council Member Oliver Pennington 
Ralph De Leon, Mary Buzak, and Jack Valinski – City of Houston (the “City”)  
 
1. Call Meeting to Order 
 

Having established that a quorum of the Board was present, Mr. Huml called the 
meeting to order.   

 
2. Public Comments 

Ms. Virginia Gregory commented on landscaping at the W140 detention basin. 
 
Council Member Pennington commended the Board regarding the W140 

detention basin and asked that the Authority consider a comprehensive traffic plan. 

Page 2



Ms. Roberta Prazak commented on a 2010 map of the Authority and noted the 
Lumpkin Road improvement project is not listed on the map. 
 
3. Open Discussion Regarding TIRZ 17 Local Interaction Groups 

 
Director Hamilton proposed that in order to foster dialogue with members of the 

public, the members of the Authority Board of Directors meet periodically with members 
of the public to gather input regarding Authority projects.  Director Givens advised that 
these local interaction groups are for information gathering purposes only.  The Board 
asked that any interested person contact Mr. Huml to request to be involved in such 
meetings.   

 
4. Minutes of September 24, 2013 Meeting 
 

The Board reviewed the minutes of the September 24, 2013, meeting.  Following 
discussion, Director Tucker moved to approve the minutes as submitted. The motion was 
seconded by Director Airola and carried unanimously. 

 
5. Financial and Bookkeeping Matters  
 

Ms. Lofton reviewed the financial report for September and presented checks for 
payment by the Authority.  She noted that check no. 10185 to L.N. McKean, Inc. for the 
phase 2 detention basin project has been voided and a new check has been written in the 
correct amount of $306,773.05.  She noted the new check will appear on the next report.  
Ms. Lofton noted the Authority’s budget has been approved by the City.  Mr. Huml 
reviewed invoicing from LAN.  After review and discussion, Director Hamilton moved 
to approve the financial report and payment of the bills presented.  The motion was 
seconded by Director Tucker and carried unanimously.  

 
6. Presentation by SWA Group Regarding Parks and Green Space Improvements 

Planning 
 

Mr. Vick reviewed the services and recent projects of SWA Group regarding parks 
and green space. 
 
7.  Open Discussion Regarding Parks and Green Space Planning Processes 
 
 The Board discussed the process for developing parks and green space planning. 
The Board agreed that Mr. Huml will work with SWA Group to develop plans for parks 
and green space improvements and agreed that Board members will provide their 
individual input to Mr. Huml. 
 
8. Task Order (T-1725) with SWA Group for Professional Design On Call Services 

Page 3



 The Board reviewed a Task Order for Professional Design Services—On Call 
Services with SWA Group in an amount not to exceed $15,000.  Mr. Huml noted the Task 
Order will allow SWA Group, under his direction, to research the area to develop specific 
projects.  Following review, Director Givens moved to approve the Task Order with SWA 
Group in an amount not to exceed $15,000.  Director Airola seconded the motion, and it 
carried by unanimous vote.   
 
9. Task Order (T-1735) with Klotz for Detention Basin Due Diligence Phase 

Engineering Consulting Services  
  
 The Board reviewed a Task Order from Klotz in an amount not to exceed $10,000 
for due diligence consulting regarding the T-1735 detention basin.  Following discussion, 
Director Rickel moved to approve the Task Order with Klotz in an amount not to exceed 
$10,000.  Director Hamilton seconded the motion, and it passed by unanimous vote. 
 
10. Lumpkin Road Improvement Project 
 
 Mr. Ali updated the Board regarding the Lumpkin Road improvement project.  He 
summarized his discussions with the City regarding a variance for the median for a 
portion of the roadway.  No action was necessary regarding this agenda item. 
 
11. W140 Detention Basin Project 
 
 Mr. Ali updated the Board regarding the W140 detention basin project.  Regarding 
the Briar Branch stormwater detention basin utility relocation project by Reytec 
Construction Resources, Inc. (“Reytec”), Mr. Ali reviewed and recommended payment 
of Pay Estimate No. 3 and Final in the amount of $15,817.41.  The Board reviewed the 
Certificate of Final Completion for the project.  Following review and based upon the 
engineer’s recommendation, Director Tucker moved to approve Pay Estimate No. 3 and 
Final in the amount of $15,817.41 to Reytec and to authorize execution of the Certificate 
of Final Completion.  Director Airola seconded the motion and it was unanimously 
approved. 
 
 Mr. Ali updated the Board regarding the the Briar Branch detention basin package 
by L.N. McKean, Inc.  He reviewed and recommended payment of Pay Estimate No. 1 in 
the amount of $306,773.05. Following review and discussion, upon a motion made by 
Director Hamilton and seconded by Director Givens, the Board voted unanimously to 
approve Pay Estimate No. 1 in the amount of $306,773.05 to L.N. McKean, Inc. 
  
12.  Barryknoll East Improvement Project 
 

Mr. Ali updated the Board on the Barryknoll East Roadway and Drainage 
Improvement Project by Texas Sterling Construction Co. (“Texas Sterling”). He reported 

Page 4



on Texas Sterling’s coordination with AT&T to relocate AT&T’s private utilities and the 
resulting impact on the construction schedule.  Mr. Ali reviewed and recommended 
payment of Pay Estimate No. 6 in the amount of $812,996.51.  Following discussion and 
review and based upon the engineer’s recommendation, Director Tucker moved to 
approve Pay Estimate No. 6 in the amount of $812,996.51 to Texas Sterling.  The motion 
was seconded by Director Rickel and carried unanimously.    

 
13.  Executive Director’s Report 
 
 Mr. Huml reported regarding his work for the Authority during October.  
 
14. Convene in Executive Session Pursuant to Section 551.072, Texas Government 

Code, to Deliberate the Purchase, Exchange, Lease or Value of Real Property  
 

At 8:42 a.m., Mr. Huml announced the Board will meet in executive session to 
deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property. 

 
15. Convene in Open Session and Authorize Appropriate Action Regarding the 

Purchase, Exchange, Lease or Value of Real Property 
 
 At 9:07 a.m., the Board reconvened in open session.  No action was taken. 
 
16. Adjournment 

 
There being no additional matters for the Board’s consideration, the meeting was 

adjourned. 

Approved: 
 
 
 

________________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
TIRZ 17 Redevelopment Authority/Memorial City Redevelopment Authority 
City of Houston, Texas 
 

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



QUOTATION

2068275

Order Date

Order Number

11/19/2013 09:40:28

Page

1 of 1

Quote Expires On 12/19/2013

7170 West 43rd Street,

Suite 200

Houston, TX 77092

713-956-2062

Memorial City Redevelopment Authority

8955 Katy Freeway Suite 215

Attn: Don Huml

Houston, TX 77024

Houston, TX 77092

7170 West 43rd St Ste 200

Bill To: Ship To:

Cash Account - Houston

800-542-6296

108903

FOB:  Shipping

Ship Route TakerPO Number

logo vests CAYE_SMITH

Item ID

Item Description
Remaining

Quantities

UOM

D
is

p.

Unit Size

Pricing 

UOM Unit 

Price
Unit Size

Price
Extended

AllocatedOrdered

Delivery Instructions: Don Humi    713-829-5720   

donhumi@houstontirz17,org

MAXSV22-2ZGM-XL24.000.00 180.007.5000EAEA24.00

1.0 1.0Vest,Cls 2,Two Tone Tp,Mesh, Zip,Grn-XL

RAD8800/SV24.000.00 102.004.2500EAEA24.00

1.0 1.0Safety Vest 1 Color Imprint Fee

RAD8800/PLT1-21.000.00 34.0034.0000EAEA1.00

1.0 1.0One Time Set-Up Plate Charge 1-2 Color

MSA SET-UP CHRG 2-COLOR1.000.00 195.00195.0000EAEA1.00

1.0 1.0Logo Set-Up Charge, 2 Color

MSA475358-TRZ17LOGO20.000.00 660.0033.0000EAEA20.00

1.0 1.0Cap, white Fas-Trac Sus. w/TRZ17 Logo

SUB-TOTAL:Total Lines: 5 1,171.00

96.62TAX:

1,267.62AMOUNT DUE:

Dispositions:  B = Backordered   C = Canceled   D = Direct Ship   H = Hold   S = Special Order
U.S. Dollars

▌ ▌█▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ █▌█▌▌▌█▌ █▌▌▌█▌▌ ▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌█▌▌ █▌▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌▌
▌ ▌█▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ █▌█▌▌▌█▌ █▌▌▌█▌▌ ▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌█▌▌ █▌▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌▌
▌ ▌█▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ █▌█▌▌▌█▌ █▌▌▌█▌▌ ▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌█▌▌ █▌▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌▌
▌ ▌█▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ █▌█▌▌▌█▌ █▌▌▌█▌▌ ▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌█▌▌ █▌▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌▌
▌ ▌█▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ █▌█▌▌▌█▌ █▌▌▌█▌▌ ▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌█▌▌ █▌▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌▌
▌ ▌█▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ █▌█▌▌▌█▌ █▌▌▌█▌▌ ▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌█▌▌ █▌▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌▌
▌ ▌█▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ █▌█▌▌▌█▌ █▌▌▌█▌▌ ▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌█▌▌ █▌▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌▌
▌ ▌█▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ █▌█▌▌▌█▌ █▌▌▌█▌▌ ▌█▌▌▌█▌ ▌▌█▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌█▌▌ █▌▌▌▌ ▌█▌█▌▌

Document ID: 2068275 Rev 8

Page 42



TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

LUMPKIN ROAD LOCATION PLAN
23 NOV.  2013

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION WITH MEDIAN

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION WITH 
TURNING LANE

SEATING AREA AT HOUSTON COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE

B
E

LT
W

A
Y

 8

I N T E R S TAT E  1 0

N

Page 43



TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

T YPICAL ROADWAY WITH MEDIAN -  ELE VATION
HIGH LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘A’ 
23  NOV.  2013

1

1

2
3

4
5
6

1

5

6

23 4

R.
O

.W
.

R.
O

.W
.

LUMPKIN ROAD 60’  R.O.W.

BEGA 8145MH Pedestrian Pole & Fixture

Median Planting - Ornamental tree and low shrub

5’ sidewalk on East side

6’ sidewalk on West side

Low ornamental tree on West side (planting to comply with centerpoint overhead power)

Large shade tree and vegetated screen on East side

Page 44



6’ Concrete Walk 5’ Concrete Walk

Planting screen on
Eastern edge

Elevation

5’ Wide Upgraded paving to 
match Barryknoll treatment

BEGA Pedestrian
Lighting, Typ.

Low planting in 
median

TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

T YPICAL ROADWAY WITH MEDIAN -  PLAN
HIGH LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘A’
23 NOV.  2013

R.
O

.W
.

R.
O

.W
.

SO
U

TH
 B

O
U

N
D

N
O

RT
H

 B
O

U
N

D

N

Page 45



LAWN LAWN

TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

T YPICAL ROADWAY WITH MEDIAN -  PLAN
LOW LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘B ’
23 NOV.  2013

SO
U

TH
 B

O
U

N
D

N
O

RT
H

 B
O

U
N

D

6’ Concrete Walk 5’ Concrete Walk

N

Page 46



TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

T YPICAL ROADWAY WITH CENTER TURN LANE
HIGH LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘A’
23 NOV.  2013

1

1

2
3

4
5
6

1

5

6

2
3 4

R.
O

.W
.

R.
O

.W
.

 LUMPKIN ROAD 60’  R.O.W.

BEGA 8145MH Pedestrian Pole & Fixture

Center Turn Lane    

5’ sidewalk on East side

6’ sidewalk on West side

Low ornamental tree on West side (planting to comply with centerpoint overhead power)

Large shade tree and vegetated screen on East side

Page 47



6’ Concrete Walk

Elevation

5’ Concrete Walk

BEGA Pedestrian
Lighting, Typ.

Planting screen on
Eastern edge

TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

T YPICAL ROADWAY WITH MEDIAN -  PLAN
HIGH LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘A’
23 NOV.  2013

R.
O

.W
.

R.
O

.W
.

N

5’ wide upgraded paving to 
match Barryknoll treatment

Page 48



5’ Concrete Walk

LAWNLAWN

6’ Concrete Walk

N

TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

T YPICAL ROADWAY WITH MEDIAN -  PLAN
LOW LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘B ’
23 NOV.  2013

Page 49



TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

SEATING AREA AT HOUSTON COMMUNIT Y COLLEGE -  ELE VATION
HIGH LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘A’
23 NOV.  2013

1

1

2

2 2 34 4
4

5 5

3

4
5
6

66

Petosky Trach Receptacle

Presidio Backless Bench

Landscape Forms Pi Bike Rack

Low Supplemental Planting

Low Ornamental Tree

Existing Live Oak

Page 50



1 8

8

1

1

2

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5
5

5

6

7

7
6

6

BEGA 8145MH Pedestrian Pole & Fixture Landscape Forms Pi Bike Rack

EXISTING HCC PARKING

LUMPKIN ROAD

SEATING AREA ELEVATION

Presidio Backless Bench  

Concrete Paver or Color Concrete per Standard

Low Supplemental Planting

Low ornamental tree

Existing Live Oak Trees

Petosky Trach Receptacle

T IRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

SEATING AREA AT HOUSTON COMMUNIT Y COLLEGE -  PLAN
HIGH LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘A’
23 NOV.  2013

R.O.W.

Page 51



1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

4

EXISTING HCC PARKING

LAWN

Presidio Backless Bench  

Low ornamental tree

Existing Live Oak Trees

T IRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

SEATING AREA AT HOUSTON COMMUNIT Y COLLEGE -  PLAN
LOW LE VEL AMENITIES -  ‘B ’
23 NOV.  2013

LUMPKIN ROAD

Concrete Paver or Color Concrete per Standard

Page 52



TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN -  MATERIALS SCHEDULE
23 NOV.  2013

BEGA 8145MH Pedestrian 
Pole & Fixture

Landscape Forms
Petosky Trach Receptacle

Landscape Forms Pi 
Bike Rack

Landscape Forms Presidio
Backless Bench

ALL SITE FURNISHING COLORS TO BE
BLACK , SILVER, OR BRONZE POW-
DER COATED  UNLESS OTHERWISE 
STATED PER MEMORIAL CITY AREA 
DESIGN GUIDELINES. 

SITE FURNISHINGS

OTHER MATERIALS:

Concrete Pavers -  Color and finish to match treatment at Barryknoll.

Curb Ramps -   Color to be standard Scofield A-29, Terra Cotta unless   
   otherwise directed.

Crosswalks -  Color and finish to match treatment at Barryknoll.

Large Shade Tree - Live Oak, Red Oak, Cedar Elm, Bur Oak, or Monterrey Oak

Trees Under Power- Sweet Bay Magnolia, Holly, Crape Myrtle,  or Redbud

* Shrubs, groundcover, and grasses will adhere to Memorical City Area Guidelines. 
* Plant material to be irrigated by a fully automatic irrigation system.
*All other materials will be selected for approval during the schematic design phase. 

Page 53



TIRZ 17
Lumpk in Road Enhancements

CONCEPTUAL ESTIMATE OF COSTS
23 NOV.  2013

 



     


     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

    
     
 

 

 


     

     

     

     

     

     

        
     

    
     
 

 

 


     
     
 


     
 

Page 54



WORK ORDER #3                           
 

18 November 2013 

 

Mr. Don Huml 

Executive Director 

Memorial City Redevelopment Authority 

8955 Katy Freeway, Suite 215 

Houston, TX 77024 

713-829-5720 

 

Subject:   Professional Design Services -  

  Conceptual Design for Lumpkin (North of Westview)  + Westview Detention Basin  

  Green Space 

  (SWA Project RHTs301.C) 

 

Dear Mr. Huml: 

 

SWA is pleased to propose our professional services for conceptual ideas for the two 

referenced projects. These services generally include preparing and documenting concepts, 

presenting concepts,  and attendance at meetings,  (the "Project"). This Agreement is between 

Memorial City Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) and SWA in support of the 

referenced project located in Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

SWA will perform the following for the Project: 

 

A.  Lumpkin (North of Westview) 

1. Conduct site reconnaissance visits to understand the existing conditions 

 of the Project; 

2. Review plans prepared by the Civil Engineers for the Project to understand 

 proposed design conditions; 

3. Review sources, location and capacities for electrical service and water  

 connections; 

Page 55



4. Prepare preliminary concept for a single (1) level of Project 

 enhancements based on the Board of Director's preferred concept for 

 Lumpkin south of Westview as recently prepared by SWA and including: 

i. Sidewalks 

ii. Street trees and shrubs 

iii. Street lighting 

iv. Median planting 

5. Prepare cost estimate for the concept; 

6. Review preliminary concept and costs with the Executive Director;  

7. Make revisions based on review comments; 

8. Prepare final concepts package; 

9. Present the concept package to the Board; and, 

10. Following the presentation to the  Board and selection of the concept or 

 variations there from, SWA will integrate the proposed improvements on 

 Lumpkin south of Westview into  the  documents for constructing the 

Project.  

 

B. Westview Detention Basin Park Green Space 

1. Conduct site reconnaissance visits to understand the existing conditions 

of the Project; 

2. Review plans prepared by the Civil Engineers for the Project to understand 

 proposed design conditions; 

3. Prepare preliminary concepts for a multi-use facility that integrates 

 useable open space with storm water detention, including:  

a. Entrance Portals through which pedestrian access may be 

obtained; 

b. Trail loop; 

c. Trees for shade (limited clusters as space permits); 

d. Amenities (primarily benches); and,  

e. Retaining walls and railing. 

4. Prepare cost estimate for the concept; 

5. Review preliminary concept and costs with the Executive Director;  

6. Make revisions based on review comments; 

7. Prepare final concept package; 

11. Present the concept package to the Board; and, 

Page 56



12. Following the presentation to the  Board and selection of the concept or 

 variations there from, SWA will meet with the Executive Director to 

 determine the next steps for implementing the project.  

 

 TERMS AND FEES 
Terms and conditions of service shall be in accordance with the Service Agreement by and 

between the Authority and SWA dated August 27, 2013.  

 

Services described shall be provided on a fixed  fee of $15,000. and be based on Exhibit A, 

attached hereto. Expenses are included in the fee. General distribution of the fee is as follows: 

 

Lumpkin (North of Westview)    $  5,000. 

Westview Detention Basin Greenway  $10,000. 

 

We  would be pleased to answer questions you may have or to clarify any points above. 

If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign below and return one copy for our files. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 James Vick, AIA     Kinder Baumgardner, CSLA 

Principal    Principal / Contracting Officer 

    Landscape Architect, TX License # 2770 

    Landscape architects are licensed by the   

    State of Texas. 

 

 

 

 

         

 

Page 57



Accepted:    Memorial City Redevelopment Authority 

 

 

By: ________________________________________________ 

 

 

Title: ________________________________________________ 

 

 

Date: ________________________________________________ 

 

 
 City of Houston, Texas 
 
 
 

By:    ___________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Name:      ___________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Title:    ___________________________________________ 
 

  
 

Date:    ___________________________________________ 
 

 

 

Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



 

Memorial City Redevelopment Authority 
8955 Katy Freeway, Suite 215 
Houston, Texas 77024 
713-829-5720 

 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
November 2013 
 
Currently the MCRDA has eight Capital Improvement Projects in progress. Two of the projects are in the 
construction phase and the remainder are in the planning and design phases. Please see the attached 
CIP SCHEDULE – PROJECTS IN PROGRESS from November 26, 2013. High lights include; 
 
T-1709, Lumpkin Road Improvements. The 60% complete design is expected to be submitted to the City 
on 11/27/13. The north section of Lumpkin between Westview and Northbrook has been approved by 
the City as a partial esplanade section without having to acquire any additional right of way. The memo 
of understanding between the City and MCRDA for the expansion of the Westview detention basin is 
agreed to in principle pending approval from the Office of the City Engineer. The City maintenance 
group is not in favor of turning the basin into a park because of liability reasons. However, the Spring 
Branch Management District did indicate that they would be willing to discuss maintenance if it were a 
park. I met with the Memorial City Management District Board of Directors along with SWA Group and 
presented the proposed Lumpkin Road amenities and the District agreed to everything except the bus 
shelter. At this time we are moving forward with the upgraded version of the District’s standard shelter 
which is similar to the Metro ‘Midtown’ model. Contingent upon securing the ROW acquisition by April 
4th, we anticipate starting construction in the spring of 2014 with a completion date of May 18th, 2015. 
 
T-1715A, Barryknoll East. The contractor Texas Sterling Construction completed Phase II ten days ahead 
of schedule on 10/21 and earned a $50,000 incentive bonus. The contractor was able to completely 
demobilize from the temporary staging area and open all lanes to traffic in front of the mall well ahead 
of the holiday shopping season. The contractor anticipates completing the majority of Phase 1b, 
Barryknoll south between Memorial City Way and Bunker Hill by the second week of December. At that 
time the contractor will demobilize completely for approximately 90 days until AT&T completes utility 
work in the area that is preventing the completion of TSC’s work. Texas Sterling Construction has 
indicated to LAN in writing that AT&T has adversely impacted their schedule and may approach MCRDA 
at some point in the future with a claim for additional general conditions that could be in the $ 100,000 
range. LAN has well documented the situation. Once the final time and cost impacts are fully 
understood and agreed, a change order will be presented to the Board for review and approval. 
 
T-1722, Queensbury Signalization. The Gunda Corp anticipates to have the 75% design plans submitted 
to the City by 12/06 (please see attached report from Gunda Corp). According to City of Houston Public 
Works Department, the Queensbury intersection does not currently have enough traffic volume to 
warrant signalization. But with all the new development planned for the area, it is likely that a signal will 
be necessary in the near future. Gunda Corp is working with Moody Rambin to assess the potential 
traffic impact based on growth projections. However, according to Gunda Corp, it appears that the City 
will allow MCRDA to continue with design and construction with the understanding that the new signals 
will remain off and bagged until the traffic count requires signalization. 

Page 80



T-1734, W140 Channel Improvements. The Preliminary Engineering Report from LAN is expected to be 
completed by the end of this year. After the PER is finalized, the project will be handed off to Klotz and 
Associates to start the detailed design phase. It is anticipated that Klotz will present a task order for this 
work to the Board of Directors for approval at the January meeting. The Harris County Flood Control 
District has decided that the new channel configuration to be underground box culverts from Gessner 
Road to Bunker Hill with an open section somewhere in the proximity of the detention basin. The new 
channel configuration will almost double the detention capacity of the existing channel from 15 acre 
feet to 27 acre feet. The project will include green space amenities. Construction for the new channel is 
estimated to cost approximately $ 13 million and be completed by the end of 2015. The current FY2014 
budget has $ 7.8 million allocated for the project. In the next budget cycle, the budget will need to be 
adjusted to offset the variance. 
 
At the ‘Local Interaction Group’ meeting this month, one of the attendees from the public mentioned 
the new Morgan Group development at the corners of Attingham Drive and Town & Country Lane, and 
expressed concerns about the potential increase in traffic. This comment coincides perfectly with events 
taking place with in the MCRDA because recently we have had conversations with MetroNational about 
conducting a joint traffic study in the TIRZ boundaries. MetroNational has retained Traffic Engineers Inc. 
as their consultant and MCRDA has asked the Gunda Corp to represent the TIRZ. It is anticipated that 
Gunda will present a task order for this work to the Board of Directors for approval at the January 
meeting. The structure of the proposed joint study has not yet been determined. The boundaries of the 
proposed study are Kirkwood to the west, Bunker Hill to the east, Long Point to the north, and Memorial 
Drive to the south. It is anticipated that MCRDA will attempt to conduct the proposed study in 
conjunction with Houston-Galveston Area Council’s ‘West Houston Mobility Study’ or along with other 
study or grant opportunities if possible. 
 
Last month MCRDA was approached by the Morgan Group about the concept of turning Town & 
Country Lane into a ‘green street’ from Attingham Drive all the way to Town & Country Blvd. or beyond. 
Recently, the Midtown RDA successfully transformed Bagby into a ‘green street.’ The Bagby street grand 
opening ceremony included an address from Mayor Parker where she praised the vision of the ‘green 
street’ and all its attributes. With that said, MCRDA asked SWA Group to provide a proposal to 
determine the preliminary scope and cost of a Town & Country Lane ‘green street.’ SWA’s proposal was 
$13,800 and the Morgan Group agreed to fund the initial study by SWA and take the lead on the 
endeavor. It is anticipate that at some point in time a ‘green street’ proposal that is a combination of 
public and private funding will be presented to the Board of Directors. 
 
In the month of November, I attended the H-GAC ‘Fall Planning Workshop’ and talked with Jeff Taebel. 
Also attended the H-GAC Board of Directors meeting and talked with CM Oliver Pennington, Executive 
Director Jack Steele and Jeff Taebel. Attended Super Neighborhood West meeting and gave a pubic 
presentation about the TIRZ, and talked with Chair Ed Browne. Attended the Memorial Super 
Neighborhood meeting and talked with HCFCD Director Mike Talbott. Attended Northwest PIP meeting 
and talked with Captain Rick Bownds. Attended TIRZ 16 and TIRZ 2 Board of Director meetings and 
talked with Executive Directors John Breeding and Matt Thibodeaux. 

Page 81



ID Task Name Duration Finish

1 T-1709, Lumpkin Road Improvements 539 days Mon 5/18/15

2 Detailed Design 130 days Fri 4/4/14

3 ROW Acquisition 130 days Fri 4/4/14

4 Construction 409 days Mon 5/18/15

5 Complete 0 days Mon 5/18/15

6 T-1715A, Barryknoll East 211 days Tue 6/24/14

7 Phase I Construction 11 days Fri 12/6/13

8 Demobilization 85 days Mon 3/3/14

9 Phase II Construction 113 days Tue 6/24/14

10 Complete 0 days Tue 6/24/14

11 T-1717, Town & Country West 546 days Mon 5/25/15

12 Preliminary Design 95 days Fri 2/28/14

13 Detailed Design 180 days Wed 8/27/14

14 Construction 270 days Mon 5/25/15

15 Complete 0 days Mon 5/25/15

16 T-1722 Queensbury Signalization 308 days Mon 9/29/14

17 Design 67 days Fri 1/31/14

18 Construction 240 days Mon 9/29/14

19 Complete 0 days Mon 9/29/14

20 T-1731A, Briar Branch Detention Basin 84 days Mon 2/17/14

21 Construction 84 days Mon 2/17/14

22 Complete 0 days Mon 2/17/14

23 T-1734, W140 Channel Improvements 757 days Tue 12/22/15

24 Preliminary Design 36 days Tue 12/31/13

25 Detailed Design 180 days Mon 6/30/14

26 Construction 540 days Tue 12/22/15

27 Complete 0 days Tue 12/22/15

5/18

6/24

5/25

9/29

2/17

12/22

Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1

2013 2014 2015

CIP SCHEDULE - PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

From November 26, 2013

Memorial City Redevelopment Authority

TIRZ 17 

Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85


	01 TIRZ 17 Agenda 12-03-13
	03 Meeting Minutes 102913
	04 TIRZ 17 NOV 2013 BKP RPT
	04a INVOICES - November 2013
	04b INVOICES - ABHR November 2013
	04c INVOICES - Engineering November 2013
	08 Safety Vest Quote
	09a 131126_Lumpkin Road
	09b 131118 WO#3 RHTs301.C Lumpkin + Westview
	TERMS AND FEES

	10 INVOICES - Contractor November 2013
	12 Executive Director's Report - November 2013
	12b SCHEDULE - CIP in progress 11262013
	12c Queensbury Signal Report Nov 2013



